1. tand Parklands Community ask the Commissioners to withhold approvat for Lennar to stop their next project in Charles County until they address and.
rescive the issues affecting beth-our community as a whole and my homs specifically.

1. The foundation of homes and driveways.

2. Properly secure the storm water systems.

3. The weeds, rocks to be replaced with the proper installation of grass.

4, Also DONOT grant Lannar the waiver of eighty five percent ruling.

5, Also stop all bones. -

6. HOA'meetings, we having had one in over a year. Decisions are being made without the inptt of the COmMmLUnity.

7. THIS 15 MODERN DAY SLAVERY (2024) THE ONLY DIFFERENCE 1S WE NOT RUNNING (1619},

Sentfrom AL on Andreid
















Fw: Darlene Barnes, Parklands Community in White Plains, Md

Fropvr. DARLENE BARNES {debarnesd@verizon.net)
7o debarnesd@verizon.net

Geter Tuesday, Septernber 17,2024 at 01:37 PM EDT

Sent from AQL on Android

wmm Forwarded Message —e—-

From: "DARLENE BARNES" «debarmnsasd@verizonnst>

To: "DARLENE BARNES® «debarnesd@venzonnet>

Sent: Mon, Sep 16, 2024 at 8:56 FM _

Subject: Dadene Bames, Parklands Community in White Plaing, Md




